Liz Leacy .

From: 5 Eimer Godsil

Sent: 06 June 2017 08:48

To: Liz Leacy ‘

Subject: ‘ FW: Micheal Noel O Connor P1042-01
FYI

From: Julianne O Brien [mailto:j.obrien@nrge.ie]
Sent: 02 June 2017 10:20
To: Eimer Godsil
Subject: RE: Micheal Noel O Connor P1042-01
{

!
Good morning Eimer,

All outstanding§ items in relation to Michael Noel O’ Connor’s Poultry Unit Ref no P1042-01 will be furnished to the

Agency by June 16™ 2017.

Regards, :
Julianne Q' Brien @0&
! \\§ 4
NRGE Ltd., O&joqﬁ
Mooresfort, oé?@b
: N
Lattin, o ' o“Q'\‘@
Co. Tipperary &@0"\0@0@
i O,\\*\.\x\\
N
Telephone: +353-62-55385 R
Email: j.obrien@nrge.ie N
‘ &

From: Eimer desil [mailto:E.GodsiI@epagie]
Sent: Wednesday 31 May 2017 12:45
To: Julianne O Brien

Subject: Micheal Noel O Connor P1042-01 . . -

€
l

Hi Julianne,

Further to our telephone conversation this morning can you confirm by email the date by which you will have the
Reg10(2)(b)(ii) reply regarding your BAT Compliance for Michael Noel O Connor P1042-01 returned to the Agency.

Thanks and Regards

Eimer Godsil

Fimer Godsil

Licencing Inspector

Office of Fnvironmental Sustainability
Extn: 68345

Twitter: https:/}twitter.com/EPAIreIand
; :

EPA Export 28-06-2017:03:06:44


mailto:j.obrien@nrae.ie

https://twitter.com/EPAClimateNews
https://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews
YouTube: www.youtube.com/user/epaireland : oo

e-mail: e.godsil@epa.ie

Y

Environmental Protection Agency, Inniscarra, Co Cork: 021.4860'834‘

Ty

é Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht sula bpriontileann ti an e-phost seo.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

&
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection @é‘
SES
Agency. &?00\0\'5\
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. -
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com ‘

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com - - -~ - -
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